

TRACEY A. FABRICO - BASILE

Objective

I'm a recent graduate of the AACSB Bridge Program. I would like pursue the switch from professional to academic career at a college or university. I want to pass on my experiences both professionally and technically to future professionals.

Professional Experience

Fall 2007 – To Present Rowan University Glassboro, NJ.

Adjunct Faculty

- Principles of Accounting I and II
- Intermediate Accounting I and II
- Concepts of Federal Taxation

1996 – To Present Barse & Fabrico, CPA's Vineland, NJ.

Partner/Manager

- Supervise and assign tasks to all personnel
- Computer consultant for accounting software systems
- Oversee all payroll services for clients
- Install and run all accounting, tax and payroll software applications
- Prepare tax returns and financial statements for corporate and individual clients.

1991-1995 Perry D. Barse, CPA Vineland, NJ.

Senior Accountant

- Setup and training of automated accounting systems for clients
- Prepare tax returns and financial statements for corporate and Individual clients
- Oversee all payroll services for clients
- Install and run all accounting, tax and payroll software applications

1988-1990 Barse & Barse, CPA's Vineland, NJ.

Junior Accountant

- Prepare bank reconciliations, trial balances and general ledgers
- Provide full payroll services to clients
- Install and run all accounting, tax and payroll software applications
- Prepare tax returns and financial statements for corporate and Individual clients.

Education

October 2009 AACSB Bridge Program Babson College
AACSB Professional Qualified Certification

1990 – 1995 Widener University Chester, PA.
M.S. in Taxation

1984 – 1988 Rowan University Glassboro, NJ.
**B.S. in Business Administration with specialization in
Accounting**

**Professional
Development**

Obtained my CPA license in March 1994. Member of NJ Society of CPA's and American Institute of CPA's. The treasurer of the Vineland Breakfast Rotary Club from July, 2000 thru June, 2006. Graduate of The AACSB Bridge Program October 2009.

Available upon request.

References